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March 12,

Professor A. Quintanilhe,
Socisdade Broteriana,

¢/o Institute Botanico,
Univercidaede de Coimbra,
Coimbra, Portugal.

Dear Sir:

In answer to your letter of November 24, 1934,
addressed to the Directeur du Colege of Agriculture and Agri-
cultural Experiment Station, we should be very pleased to
place you on the exchange mailing list for our Publications
in Agricultural Sciences.

For your informstion, we are now forwarding our
Publications in Boteny to the following address:

Sociedade Broterisns,
¢/o0 Instituto Botanico,
Coimbre, Portugal.

We trust that these are reeching wyou safely.

We now have a proposal to make. The Unlversity of
Californie at Los fAngeles is s comparstively young institution
which is making a determined effort to build up its library.

In order to render a measure of assistance, the Library of the
University of California in Berkeley has undertalken to open
negotiations for certein exchanges on behalf of the Los Angeles
institution. Inevitably, the proceas inveolves application for
duplicete files of meny series now received on exchenpge account
by the Berkeley library. This stetement is intended to provide
the necessary background for the request which follows.

Will you send on exchange accoumnt to
| The Library,
¢, University of California at Los Angeles,
{Los Angelas, California, Ue. Se A.,

second copies of current and future issues of your BOLETIM and
MEMORIAS, together with beck files so far as possible?

| We trust thet you will find it possible to comply with
{our suggestion. Will you please communicate with the University
| Library in Berkeley when a decision has been resched?

Yours very truly,

UNIVERESITY OF CALIFORNIA LIPl RY. ,
Pon ',;‘}Lﬂ__,_ca’@./{, ; m_ Y

2 (Miss) Ivender MacIver, Chief,
IMI :W Division of Serisls and Exchanges.
ce=Los Angeles.







